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Eng/No 3 T 79 l;j’z}F’:""T-_p 15A

CiNo: W BAIVFZ0F0V2ATE5Y
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Brake: |forder  Jammed | Leaked | Burnt or
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Your password will expire in 10 days. Click here to change it.

- PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICL...

From: Chan, Jennifer-WM

To: Admin A, assignments

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY, Fan, Winnie-LW
Sent:  12/2/2019 1:38:29 PM

Attachments: %8 9211 - AIG PRI 20191202095625.pdf

Hi LKK,
Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks & regards
Jennifer Chan

From: Hor, Yinrul

Sent: Monday, 2 December, 2019 11:27 AM

To: mail@oraclelaw.sg

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Chan, Jennifer-WM; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang;
Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Parthiban, Theerthan; Subramaniam, Divyashni

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMD6099B AND
SLT4882Y ON 30/11/2019

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : SB/PO/Acc/2019-9211
Qur Reference : SMD6099B
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors.
Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint our in house
surveyor for the pre-repair inspection.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AlIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Singapore FNOL | Claims Operations — Auto

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1002208
Yinrul. Hor@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Oracle Law Corp [mailto:mzil@oraclelaw.sg]

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 11:07 AM

To: Hor, Yinrul

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-9211 Your Ref: SMD 60998



This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Yinrul,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT 4882Y & SMD 60998 ALONG UPPER THOMSON ROAD ON 30-11-2019 @ 7.15 P.M.

Please refer to attachment the contents of which are self-explanatory for your kind attention and immediate action.
Regards

Alvin Ong

Oracle Law Corporation

* Advocates & Solicitors = UEN/GST Reg No. 2009045722

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 46538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1860

From: Hor, Yinrul [mailto:Yinrul.Hor@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 10:13 AM

To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Chan, Jennifer-WM <Jennifer-WM.Chan@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor
Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi
<yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur
<Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Subramaniam,
Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMD60998B AND SLT4882Y ON
30/11/2019

AlG X<

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el
archivo adjunto.

Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para 1é-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez
la piéce jointe.



CHIEESEShEFA—LTY. BEICEFHGD
: FANLZERWTLESL,

Click here by 2019-12-08 21:13 EST to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete it.

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright € 2009-2017 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights

reserved.



| Orocle Law Corporation

* Advocales & Solicitors = UEN/GST Reg No. 2009045722

237 Alexandra Road #04-11

The Alexcier. Singapore 159929

Telephone; 6538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1840
Email: mail@oraclelaw.sg

FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

To . AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Date : 2rd December 2019

Altention : Motor Claims From :  MrStanley Bay /
Miss Pauline Ong

Your Ref. :  Insurer of SMD 60998 Qur Ref. : SB/PO/Acc/2019-9211]
Facsimile : 6835-7416 No. of?ges : 4 (including this page)

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
Dear Sirs

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT 4882Y & SMD 60998 ALONG UPPER THOMSON ROAD ON 30-11-2019 @ 7.15 P.M.,

We act for the owner of vehicle registration no. SLT 4882Y.

We are instructed by our client fo notify you of the above accident invelving our client's said vehicle and
your insured's vehicle registration no. SMD 60998 driven at the material fime. A copy of our client's
Singapore Accident Statement is enclosed herein.

As aresult of the above accident, our client's said vehicle was damaged. Before our client proceeds to

repair his damaged vehicle, please let us know within the next (2) working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehlcle _me

eply from hin the ated fimeline, o lient shall proceed t , e witho

Please note that this notification does not in any way prejudice our client's right nor shall it be deemed
as a waiver of any of his rights, as such our client's rights are expressly reserved.

Yours faithfully

Mr Stanley Bay / Miss Pauline Ong

Enc
Detalls of Repairers

Eng Shing Mechanical Works

140 Sin Ming Drive

#06-21 Sin Ming Autocity $(575722)
Tel No.: 6453-7380 : Fax No. 6252-4129



MS|118158861 / STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
« 'ENTRY T ATE & TIME: 02/12/2019 15:46

SLIEMI]"ED BY: Wong Lip Yong

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate paolicy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the Insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

02/12/2019 15:46
30/11/2018 19:15

ALONG UPPER THOMSON ROAD NEAR OUTSIDE THOMSON CC

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

SLT4882Y

ENG JIAT CHENG
S1164260H

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-94756701
OFFICE-94756701

BMW
116D

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5096192563-01

TAN YU SHENG
58524894D

02/09/1982

INDOOR

13/10/2004

15 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94756701

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 18



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 453 SIN MING AVENUE
#16-563 SINGAPORE

570453
NO
CHILDREN

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

YES

NO

2

NAME: : LEE YAN LIN
GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

SMD6099B

REFER ATTACHED
PRIVATE CAR
ONG TENG KHOON
S0178139A
96649359

Page 2 of 18



. *No. (‘)‘ Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1 i

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver. |

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate palicy liability.

4, The Issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protectiaon Act (PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set aut in this [form] and any other personal informatian
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer (callectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s] invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about dellvery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/or

(v) caomplying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases.

(d) my Personal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

{2
Policyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature Remnihg Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is nat the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: 0),\\')_\\0'\ NRIC/FIN No.:
o\

Page 4 of 18



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT ,
Lnedr outside Thwawmyoa CC )

\ waj driving  aloag Upper Thomyon Kaao{: towards  Novena, on
30/ ujao\Q@ , abeut  (Gl5hre . | way  on  letd mgst  laue, going
shaaght - N car  on my nghl, SMD £0a98 ,  wt info my lave, ,

-’ bl R Lontinued” L
T souwhid tHae horn ﬂdg e knogluel i the right pusseugor
A L4

door  of my e avd  sodped  dil the woy to The gt badd

e siopped qb the Side of the vond to  exohampe conflets and
tee pheto - The  dnrgy of sMD 6099B  Said  that  he was ‘furmkﬂ
4 ND\M‘JM\MM MET v gice Wy wle.  Hewwy he  woutd nae ket
o take the Lttt luwg .

DECLARATION

thate das tha farssain

2 irue in every respecs

Policyholaer's Sigrature Drivar's Signaturs Reporiing centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyhelder) Name
Date & Time L,rz’\\ )_\\c\ MRIC/FIM No

A\
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Accident Photo
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Lt AL )
(oD §ri0enied 13)Disoned  ()Cracked 1210w (61Scruiched

-7

MOTOR CAR (RH)

ACTION LAC)
(DReplace (/) (2)Repair (X} (31Cheek 11

fug Jald

OTDefonned  (0BIShilled { 4 110VDroken (11)Necessary [121Missing (4)Not Conslsient INC)
(MTom (14 1Uecanfinned  (15)Not Waorking r Y
Riglt Portian Vehicle No: =11 4-20 J
NAC| INC [Item CONAC NAC| INC |[Item CON|AC| Qty
1316 995327 |Frt RH Door 1350] 993201 |Rear RH Door DP
1317] 991654 |Frt RH Door Protector 1351| 993284 |Rear RH Door Protector
1318| 991601 |Frt RM Door Hinge 1352| 995307 |Rear RH Door Hinge
1319| 991683 |Frt RH Door Wing Mirror 1353 993228 |Rear RH Door Garnish
1320] 991583 |Frt RH Door Gamish 1354| 993278 |Rear RH Door Glass Quter Moulding
1321 991639 |Frt RH Door Glass Outer Moulding 1355 993231 |Rear RH Door Glass lnner Moulding
1322 991588 |Frt RH Door Glass Inner Moulding 1356| 993229 |Rear RH Door Glass
13211 991584 |Frt RH Door Glass 13571 993289 |Rear RH Door Glass Regulator
1324 | Y91595 |Frt RH Door Glass Regulator 1358 993240 |Rear RH Door Glass Regulator Motor
1125 | 991596 |Frt RH Door Glass Regulator Motor 1359] 993294 [Rear RH Door Rubber
1326| 991662 |Frt RH Door Rubber 1360| 993276 [Rear RH Door Outer Handle
1327 991636 |Frt RH Door Outer Handle 1361 993251 |Rear RH Door Inner Handle
1328 991607 |Frt RH Door [nner Handle 1362] 993261 |Rear RH Door Lock
1329 991625 |Frt RH Door Lock w/Key 13631 993256 |Rear RH Door Inner Trim Board
1330 991624 |Frt RH Door Lock 1364] 993218 |Rear RH Door Checker
1331 991562 |Frt RH Door Central Lock 1365| 993230 |Rear RH Door Glass Channel
1332| 991675 |Frt RH Door Switch 1366] 993242 |Rear RH Door Glass Triangle Gamnish
1333 991617 |Frt RH Door Inner Trim Board 1367] 993285 |Rear RH Door 1/4 Glass
1334 | 991568 |Frt RH Door Checker 1368| 993288 |Rear RH Door 1/4 Gh-ﬁ Rubber
1335 991575 |Frt RH Door Felt 1369| 993287 |Rear RH Door 1/4 Glas§ Pillar
1336 991688 |Frt RH Door Wire Harness 1370| 993306 |Rear RH Door Step Gamish
1337] 991683 |Frt RH Door Window Glass Pillar 1371 993309 |Rear RH Door Switch
1338 991640 |Frt RH Door Outer Pillar ilf] 994070 |Roof Top Panel
1339] 991613 |Frt RH Door Inner Pillar 1 994098 [Roof Top Moulding
1340 991646 |Frt RH Door Pillar Inner Garnish 994085 |Roof Top Air-bag
1341] 990554 |Centre Pillar RH 97%]| 994084 [Roof Top Air-bag Sensor
1342 990543 [Centre Inner Pillar RH 994083 [Roof Top Air-bag Control Unit
1343 | 990518 |Centre Pillar Upper Garnish RH L1A%| 992958 [Rear Bumper BR
1344 990565 |Centre Pillar Lower Gamish RH 14T 992976 |Rear Bumper Bracket
1345 | 991670 |Frt RH Door Step Garnish 1993068 |Rear Bumper Side Retainer €YY |O\S
1346 | 994058 [Rocker Panel RH Abf9| 993045 [Rear Bumper Reinforcenient
1347 | 994049 |Rocker Panel Inner Panel RH 993077 |Rear Bumper Sponge
1348 | 994047 |Rocker Panel Garnish RH 993040 |Rear Bumper Beatestos ( \Wp 5 NE< 5
1349] 994055 |Rocker Panel Quter Side Skirt RH (85| 993026 [Rear Bumper Mouldin '
1004 | 991300 [Frt Bumper 993023 |Rear Bumper Lower Spoiler
1006 91325 |Frt Bumper Bracket 995116 [Rear RH Taillamp
1007 991462 |Frt Bumper Side Retainer 1 993456 |Rear RH Fender 7 [
'[008| 991433 |Frt Bumper Reinforcement 993450 |Rear RH Fender Protector
1010/ 991468 |Frt Bumper Sponge ‘136 990247 |Sticker
QLY 991427 [Frt Bumper Protector
"f014] 991301 |Frt Bumper Moulding Boan b el ot LEL vl15R )
1015/ 991407 [Frt Bumper Lower Spoiler —~Ag | dk; CRIX | F
1030] 991821 |Frt RH Headlamp Assy
1032 995089 |Frt RH Side Lamp [aY \
1105] 995071 |Frt RH Fender /Y \ ,_H?i
1107] 991744 |Fri RH Fender Lamp 7 XYTR
1108 991752 [Frt RH Fender Protector / / N j;
/ | a5 1
[ 20 2 A
£

No ol Hems:

ASsessor:

O~7a/ad Qo



> Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner'ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Dec 2019

A2 5

MY (D4 2

+

2 |>

£

Singapore NRIC
260H

5LT4882Y

No

06 Dec 2019

B.MW.

116D 5DR HATCHBACK DSC LED
White

2015
36079358B37D15A
WBA1V72070V249858
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$24,802.00

300ct 2015

300ct 2015

1

$11,723.00

Yes
29 Oct 2025
$8,792.00

29 Oct 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$57,301.00

$33,779.00

$42,571.00



12/6/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

. * ' MNewCars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

'SUSS '.,.._.w.,.,

SINGAPORE UNIVERSITY
OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Post an Advertisement Bmw 5 Series 523§ Sunroof July 2011
Sell It yourself! Advertise it at just ory W I

$58 until it's SOLD!

D&cl Owner

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

|Browse by Category ¥ | «Back (12)Next » [Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥ |
23 vehicles lBMwiled - _ vanced Search |
Price Depreciation g Dt ng Cap Mieage Veh Type Status
Search Selection  BMW 116d Any Any 2015 Any Ay Any Al

BMW 1 Series 116d $69,800 £11,410 fyr 13-Aug-2015 1,496 cc 38,000 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

1 Owner, Low Mileage Agent (PML) Unit, Low Depre, 1.98% Interest, Buy From Reputed Company, All Credit Profile Welcome, 100% Loan
Available, Free 2 Years Warranty And Servicing Package,

Hamilton Autohub Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Dec-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 116d, 2015 bmw 1164, BMW 116d, bmw 116d, BMW, 116d, Used BMW

BMW 1 Series 116d $67,800 $10,610 /yr 30-Sep-2015 1,496 cc 47,000 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
100% Loan Avallable! Offer Bank Interest Rate From 1.98%! 1 Owner PML Unit. Free 1 Year Warranty With Certified 120 Points Test
Report With Detalled Chassis Inspection. Drive OFf With A Peace Of Mind. Extremely Fuel Efficient Engine Delivers 24Km/L With Up To 1...
Dynamic Matoring
Posted: 03-Dec-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 116d, 2015 bmw 116d, BMW 116d, bmw 116d, BMW, 116d, Used BMW

BMW 1 Series 116d $65,999 $10,340 /yr 29-5ep-2015 1,49 cc 58,000 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Very Affordable German Hatchback! Certified Premium Pre-Owned Multi Points Check For Peace Of Mind Drive Away. Exceptionally Frugal
Fuel Consumption! Well Maintained By Previous Owner With Regular Servicing! Be Seen In This Sporty Black German Engineered Hatch, . [ remwuis
Premium Automobiles

Posted: 02-Dec-2019 Tags: 2015 BMW 116d, 2015 bmw 116d, BMW 116d, bmw 116d, BMW, 116d, Used BMW

BMW 1 Series 116d - NA 15-5ep-2015 1,496 cc - Hatchback SOLD
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Offer Best Interest Rate With High Loan! Hurry Please Call For Availability, High Loan Discussion Or Viewing Appointment! Please Call
Sales Person! Immediate Transfer Of Ownership Upon Collection.

Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 02-Dec-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 116d, 2015 brnw 116d, BMW 116d, bmw 116d, BMW, 116d, Used BMW

Rear Spoiler
BMW F10 5231 5351 Rear Spoiler. PU material, Slim and Sleek Design, good fitment.
Mare info about this product

BMW 1 Series 116d $65,800 $10,550 /yr 31-Aug-2015 1,496 cc 68,000 km Hatchback Avallable
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
1 Owner BMW 116 With Black Interior. PML Unit Guaranteed Condition, 100% Loan Available, Hurry! Car Available In Showroom For
Viewing Now. Contact For More Details.

Posted: 01-Dec-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 1164, 2015 brmw 1164, BMW 1160, bmw 1160, BMW, 1164, Used BMW

BMW 1 Series 116d M-Sport $74,940 $11,970 fyr 30-Sep-2015 1,496 cc - Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Warranty With PML Extended! 100% Loan Available! Tip Top Condition! Brand New Wrap! Price Reduced! 1 Direct Owner Sale. Still Under
Agent Warranty For Peace Of Mind. Fully Serviced And Maintained By Agent. Low Mileage. Accident Free. Comes With Free Bidded Num...

Auto Inn
Posted: 27-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 116d, 2015 brmw 116d, BMW 116d, bmw 116d, BMW, 116d, Used BMW

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=116d&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20158MOD=BMW 13



Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

PRI
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case  |Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
04 Dec 2019 02 Dec 2019 S$$0.00 $$0.00 Pending for Survey
Main Ed I 00:00 | ] View R| | Fapact
dit Reg Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estimates lew Rpt Cancel Case ]
I Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show All [
CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]
| Insured: Ong Teng Khoon, Co. Reg. No.: -
Main
Clatrants ENG JIAT CHENG
Vehicle Reg. . |30/11/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: SLT4882Y Date of Loss: | 149 Months From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / 3762136461SG ROMCY/COVET | (Comprehensive)
Vehicle Reg.
No. SMD60998 rg;;ﬁ:ﬂ::i)'
(Insured): =
Excess:

Repairer: Eng Shing Mechanical Works (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive, #06-21 Sin Ming Autocity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 64537380
Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Ler, Bernard-1Q]
Insurer: BernardliQian,Ler@aig.com
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Lim Teow Guan] ... [Final Rpt due 11/12/2019]
Claimant's :
Solicitor: ORACLE LAW CORPORATION - Tel: 65386250
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All J Compose Case Mail I
« AIG_SG (05/12/2019): TP GIA report
'ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE View All l Search Tasks | Create New Task I Complete I

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 26/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Documents | Upload Photos l Compose New Letter I Upload Video l Upload Audio I

Claim Documents

*SLT4882Y (3762136461SG)
[SMD6099B]
TP
ENG JIAT CHENG
Nov 30 2019 12:00AM
[Ong Teng Khoon]
Eng Shing Mechanical Works

Page 1 of 2

View

Photos/Images [3perpage [v]| M
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumb Print
1 |23/12/19 10:23 General View € | Load rG
2 |23/12/19 10:23 General View €) | Load G
3 |23/12/19 10:23 General View 0 wadwc | M
4 |23/12/1910:23 | General View @ | wedirc | M
5 |23/12/19 10:23 General View © | wadrc | M
6 |23/12/1910:23 | General View O | adirc | M
7 |23/12/1910:23 | General View © | wadirc | M
8 |23/12/1910:23 | General View €© | wadirc | M
9 |23/12/19 10:23 General View €@ | wadirc | M
10 |23/12/19 10:23 General View @ | wadirc | M
11 |23/12/19 10:23 General View € | wawc | &
12 |23/12/19 10:23 General View 8@ | wadirc | M
13 |23/12/19 10:23 General View © | wadrs | ¥
14 23/12/1910:23 | General View €© | wadirc | &
15 |23/12/19 10:23 General View O | wadrc | M
16 |23/12/19 10:23 General View @ | wadirc | &
17 |23/12/19 10:23 General View O wadirc | M
18 |23/12/19 10:23 General View @ | Load G
19 |23/12/19 10:23 General View O | wadirc | M
20 |23/12/19 10:23 General View € | adirc | M
21 [23/12/19 10:23 General View @ | wadrc | M
22 |23/12/1910:23 | General View @ | wadirc | M
23 |23/12/19 10:23 General View @ | adirc | M
24 |23/12/19 10:23 General View O | oadic | M
25 |23/12/19 10:23 General View € | wadirc | M
26 |23/12/19 10:23 General View 8 | wadirc | M
27 123/12/1910:23 | General View O | wadirc | &4
28 |23/12/1910:23 | General View @ | wadrc | M
29 |23/12/19 10:23 General View 8 | wadrc | M
30 |23/12/19 10:23 General View 8 | wadirc | A
31 |23/12/19 10:23 Chassis Number ©  oadrG
32 |23/12/19 10:23 Odometer Reading € | LoadrG
33 |23/12/1910:23 | General View © | wadic | M4
34 [23/12/1910:23 | General View @ | wadrc | M
35 |23/12/19 10:24 Dismantled Parts © | wadirs | M
36 |23/12/19 10:24 Dismantled Parts @ | wadirc | M
37 |23/12/1910:24 | Dismantled Parts © | wadirc | M
38 |23/12/19 10:24 Dismantled Parts © | wadirc | M
39 |23/12/19 10:24 Dismantled Parts @ | wadrc | &
40 |23/12/1810:24 | Dismantled Parts © | adwc | &
41 |23/12/1910:25 | After Repair Photo @ | loadirc | &
42 |23/12/1910:25 | After Repair Photo 0| wadrc | M
43 |23/12/19 10:25 After Repair Photo 8 | Loadirc
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 26/12/2019
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Photos/Images 3 per pa I~ &
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
44 |23/12/1910:25 | After Repair Photo Q| 2dPc [ |
45 |23/12/19 10:25 | After Repair Photo @ | wadirs | M4
46 |23/12/1910:25 | After Repair Photo 0 adic | &4
47 |23/12/1910:25 | After Repair Photo 0 | wadirc |
48 |23/12/1910:25 | After Repair Photo © | ladirc | &
49 |23/12/19 10:25 After Repair Photo o Load JPG E
50 |23/12/19 10:25 | After Repair Photo 8 | Load G
51 [23/12/1910:25 |After Repair Photo @ | wadirc | M
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Show Remarks To: [] Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 26/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresno:1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/AIG19021202/BQD3E2

Date: 26/12/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No:
Claimant .
Vehicle No : SLT4882Y Insured Vehicle No: SMD6099B
Date of Loss: 30/11/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 3762136461SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLT4882Y
Make & Model: BMW 116D, 1.5 D 5DR HATCH LED (A) Engine No: 36079358B37D15A
Reg. Date: 30/10/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: WBA1V72070V249858
Colour: White Odometer: 49719 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: NiA
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
NDITION OF I AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff ‘/;|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/12/2019
Date Inspected: 04/12/2019 Inspected At: Eng Shing Mechanical Works (HQ)
160 Sin Ming Drive, #06-21 Sin Ming
Autocity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: Lim Teow Guan Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 26/12/2019




Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR RH DOOR Dented 0.00F *F
2 1 *REAR RH DOOR RUBBER Necessary 0.00F .-
3 1 *REAR BUMPER Broken 0.00F "
4 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Distorted 0.00F *~F
5 6 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 0.00F "
6 1 *REAR RH FENDER Repair 0.00F .-
7 1 *REAR LEFT WHEEL (LOCAL REPAIR) Scratched 0.00F *“F
8 1 *SIDE SKIRT Repair 0.00F .-

F=Franchise pari.
Total Parts (S$) 0.00 0.00

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 26/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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